Bricity

Fasfere e Mo CV‘v IVH/\QOGGM,B#.”HH

It (HFoarsomy g ol
Uialed T uvwe Hlﬂ :If OWPII
IYPE: M Car /14 Cycle £ Bus

Veliole M &Iu I?I‘U-[W\
Make & Model I\ﬁegm_ W& -
Registration Date J")_O_L@p& o

Van fLarry [ Taxt F Prime Mover | 1rn(}c / Trailer or _

DOALAs Af

NORMAL { RGENT

h oS ¥
Rel.
| (¥ AV Il_

os e DA

NEW CAR PRICE S

MV 5@\@30\( Quote by u’”_‘ 7?

COE Expiry Dalo ___Jﬁlu_‘ﬁ')_(‘)!q F ‘:’-5‘_ e ki D”‘E____ -
LTA Total Rebate Ao (PARF) + (CODE) e _ SV
Calcwiation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(M) COEPeriod: X 12=__ _  Mihs Avarage MV _ 5
As fll = .
= B L1 E e Caleulation for Repossessad vehicle:
______ - B 2-_ C Mihs High dermand vehicle:  Yes / No - G gt == |
(b) Balance Months © Parallel Import vehlcle: Yes / No - &
More thon 10yrs ofd: ~ Yes/No | - &
(4 Rasidue GO (217 (l ) My _tor Rgposges_snd'vahl;lnlﬂ 5 $
Sa— W (a) 5 o

| Engine Capacily: High/Low | - $
(- (b)_ = M2=_ <__ s Eurppe / Asia Car - $
Reglster Bafore/Aller MAY 2002 Car Candition: GondfFaiﬂPburfBu%nt o
(o) PARF =(OMV)_ X X = No. of transfer : | =8
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other dedugtion 1. §
Salvage Value(L'TA Rebate - 5%): [f orced Salas Value derived = %
Date / Tirme Action / Instruction Additional tnformation:

e A e e i




Denise Tay (LKKAlit.D)

==
From: lionel.tan@fwd.com
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 7:05 PM
Subject: Request Market Value - SJU 1714 M DOA: 07/04/2019
Attachments: SJU1714M_LTA. pdf
Dear Sir,

Please advise the market value as at time of loss, 07/04/2019.

Enclosed LTA record.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

4

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (85)8914 6824

E ligneltan@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

Anyone you trust to drive
your car is automatically covered.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



4192019 PARF/COE Rebale Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
_ Vehicle Owner Particulars o — -
0‘”’_‘_‘_’_’_'_°_TYE?_._ S S N Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 3435)
Vehicle Details . _ )
Vehicle No.: SIUL714M =
Vehicle to be Exported: B - - ~ No - -
Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: CLC 180K
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufactuin;ﬁear: ' 2009
EngineNo: 2794631229700
Chassis No.: WDB2037462E072145
Maximum Power Output: 105.0 kW (140 bhp)
‘Open Market Value: ' $3404700
Original Registration Date: 20 Nov 2009
First Registration Date: 20 Nov 2009
Transfer Count: T
| Actual ARF Paid: $34,047.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
| PARF Eligibility: Yes
" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ~ 19Nov2019 -
PARF Rebate Amount: $17.023.00
Intended COE Rebate Details = =
COE Expiry Date: 19 Nov 2019
~ COE Category: o - B-Car (1601cc & above) -
COE Period(Years): 10
_ QPPaig: _swaeeo0
COE Rebate Amount: - B ~ $112300 B a
Total Rebate Amount: ~ $18,146.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Apr 2019
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